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MEMORANDUM
TO: REGULATED FLOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RFAC)
Stewart Lovell Tina Johnstone
Joseph Miri Hoss Liaghat
Steven Domber Kelly Anderson
Brenan Tarrier Steve Blanchard
Glen Stevens
FROM: Stefanie Baxter, RFAC Chair
DATE: September 14, 2012
SUBJECT: Agendafor RFAC Meeting on September 20, 2012

The next meeting of the DRBC Regulated Flow Advisory Committee is scheduled for
Thursday, September 20, 2012, and will be held at the Commission’ s Headquartersin West
Trenton, New Jersey. This meeting, which is open to the public, will begin at 10:00 am. and
end no later than 12:00 p.m.

Topics proposed for discussion are as follows:

Welcome and Introductions

Approva of meeting minutes (February and April 2012)
Hydrologic Conditions report

Brief update on NY C West of Hudson Hydroelectric Project
Update on USGS Water Census project

Implementation of Current FFMP (public input/issues)
Plansto align the DRB Water Code with the FFMP

Update on status of DRBC/NY C OASIS PST model

Update on Decree Parties work toward next FFMP Agreement
10. The Delaware in Conflict (Garth Pettinger)

11. Set next meeting date
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12. Opportunity for public comments



